



FS 549403



Trent Valley Kart Club Limited
P F International Kart Circuit
Brandon
Grantham
NG32 2AY

FAO: Lesley Richardson

Customer Reference No:1-N5D-2473

Spectrum Licensing
PO Box 1285
Warrington, WA1 9GL

Direct Line: 020 7981 3131
E-Mail: spectrum.licensing@ofcom.org.uk

9 January 26

Dear Sir/Madam,

Confirmation Of Renewal Of Business Radio (Technically Assigned) Licence(s)

We are writing to confirm that Ofcom has received the renewal fee for the below licence(s). Your licence(s) are now valid until the renewal date shown.

Product	Licence No.	Next Renewal Date	Base / Site Address
Business Radio (Technically Assigned)	0135261/3	31/01/27	PS INTERNATIONAL KART CIRCUIT / BRANDON GRANTHAM NG32 2AY

Please note that this document is not a replacement for your Wireless Telegraphy Act licence, but we recommend that you keep it with your original licence document. Ofcom does not issue a new version of the licence after each renewal.

Yours faithfully

Spectrum Licensing